

Emily Dawidowicz

Creative Animator & Advanced Graphic Design Specialist



(416) 301-6565



emblitz@rogers.com

EXPERIENCE

2004 - 2013 GRAPHIC DESIGN SPECIALIST ORBUSNIECH INC.

Contracted to work with Orbus on an ongoing daily basis, working on various marketing projects, filling diverse roles as required. Work required a strong attention to both exitisting brand standards, and accurate scientific visual representation of specific technology in the field of cardiology. Producing large scale print work for tradeshows. 3d renders of their stents for corporate investor materials and M.O.A/product visualizations in addition to managing a small team of animators to produce 3d animated biomedical marketing material. Included post production on numerous presentations and videos for investors.

2014 - 2017 GRAPHIC DESIGNER SMOKE'S POUTINERIE INC.

Called upon daily to create and update Smoke's regional marketing print campaigns. Using Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign and other tools from the Adobe Creative Suite, Helped maintain accurate brand standards and provided fresh creative for various online digital graphics, and traditional print projects.

2001 - 2019 CREATIVE DIRECTOR FLESHCOLOUR NEW MEDIA

Head creative direction for various freelance & contract multi-media and motion graphics projects. Team lead on animation and web projects, post production and project fulfillment. Strong focus on 2D & 3D animation.

2019 - 2020 GRAPHIC DESIGN & MARKETING **ON-SITE SPECIALISTS**

Creative, marketing lead and Graphic designer for the LTC Health Services industry. Designed, developed & built the company website, plus created various print inititiatives including large scale banners, tradeshow maketing materials, flyer adverts, promotional video and designing constant contact email campaigns. This job was a mix of remote and in office work that required steady results and accountability.

EDUCATION

1993-1998 UWO - Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA)

Completed the 4 year Bachelor of Arts program with honors. This program had both the components of studio work and art history with art psychology & theory, media arts and digital technologies.

2000 - 2001 Sheridan College - New Media Design

Comprehensive post-grad program with focus on graphics for web, website optimization and design and introduction to 3D modelling, animation and rendering. Essential fundamentals of digital design, user experience, typograph & motion graphics using After Effects.

SYNOPSIS

Seasoned Graphic Design Specialist and Animator with a broad range of experience and skills. Loves undertaking challenging creative visual work experiences and enjoys switching things up quite often to try her hand at new life/design related ventures. Has a keen interest in end consumer education and the medical field as related to design. Many of her undertaken projects reflect this fact.

REFERENCE (more available upon request if required)

Janice Groberman **CEO & President of On-Site Specialists**

P: (905) 326-9900

M: janice@onsitespecialists.com

OTHER INTERESTS















TOP SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	3d & 2d Animation
Adobe Illustrator	Communication
Adobe InDesign	Team Work
Website Design	Time Management
Adobe After Effects	Organization

LINKS TO BROWSE:



🏥 linkedin.com/in/emilydawidowicz



Responsivitystudio.com/portfolio



Youtube Animation Showcase